Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District

1610 Moorland Road (608) 222-1201
Madison, Wi 53713-3398 Fax(608) 222-2703
ICCAS MEMO
Fileno. 2012-050
Date: - 6/14/2012
To: Robert Phillips, City Engineer

City of Madison

Room 115, City-Cty Bldg
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Bivd
Madison, Wi 53709

From: Curtis A. Sauser, Engineering Tech
(608) 222-1201 x269

Re: INTERCEPTOR & WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT CONNECTION CHARGES
Sewer extension.. 633 W Badger Road
Municipality..... City of Madison
Submitted on..... 6/14/2012
BY.ooririen Mark Moder, City Engineering
Review Fee...... N/A
Located.......... SE1/4, Sec 35, T7N, ROE, south of Badger Rd, East of Park St, North of the Beltline
Drainage to...... South Interceptor
Charges for lots. parcel no. 070935402019
MONIES DUE. ...t e
TPCC RATE/1000SF.. $16.70
|CC RATE/1000SF.. $49.11
NET RATE/1000SF.. $65.81 2012
ICC TPCC CHARGES
Lot Area(SF) 2012 2012 PERLOT REMARKS
1 199893 9816.75 3338.21 13154.96
TOTAL 199893 9,816.75 3,338.21 13,154.96
File Notes:

6/8/2012, Inquiry from Mark Moder at City of Madison on whether or not any MMSD fees are due
for the property at 633 W. Badger Rd. Records show this is the only property in the area that has
never paid MMSD connection fees. Property is connected to the public sewerage system, MMSD
connection fees are due at current rates. Parcel area was determined from records on file at
City Assessor's office.

Sincerely,

Curt Dauser
Curtis A. Sauser, PLS
Engineering Technician

cc: Auditor
File: C/Madison
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